



MOHAMED FARIS

ABDUL AZIZ

Sales Supervisor

Motivated, enthusiastic self-driven individual with a successful 17-year track record in the sales & supervising field. Currently, hold the position of Sales Supervisor at Washoo Laundry Service, UAE as well as I have a clean record in driving and know all the UAE routines. I have a clear, logical mind with a practical approach and a drive to see things through to completion, in short, I am reliable, trustworthy, hardworking, and eager to learn & have a genuine interest to work in a growth-oriented organization.

Experience

2021 - Present

Washoo Laundry Service, UAE

Sales Supervisor

Manage and supervise Plant Laundry shift operations and ensures compliance with all policies, standards, and procedures. To carry out Brand Standard checks within the department. Ordering and managing necessary supplies. Ensuring associates have supplies, equipment, tools, and uniforms.

2018 - 2020

Just Clean Delivery Service, Dubai, UAE

Delivery Driver

Carefully review orders scheduled for the day, Safely operate a vehicle, Properly follow routes, Load and unload orders, Label customer orders, include instructions provided about customers' requests, Work collaboratively with store attendants to process orders, and Keep vehicle that.

2015 - 2017

Tim Horton's Coffee Shop, Dubai, UAE

Senior Service Crew

Process Payments, Interact with Customers, Use Selling Techniques, Clean, Maintain Stock, Greet Customers, Fill Food Orders, and Serve Food.

2002 - 2012

Saudi Arabia

Merchandiser & Sales Man

Working closely with buyers and other merchandisers to plan product ranges, meeting with suppliers, distributors and analysts, managing budgets, predicting sales and profits, negotiating quantities and delivery timescales, supervising and training junior staff.

Reference

Mr. Ricky

Manager
Just Clean Delivery Service

Phone: +971505465628

Mr. Charith

Owner
Washoo Laundry Service, UAE

Phone: +971585827448

+971505331254

Contact

Phone

+971505631055 / +971585916264

Email

faris188@gmail.com

Address

Abdullah Sheiba Building, #795,
Al Nahda, Sharjah, UAE

Nationality - Sri Lankan

Gender - Male

Civil Status - Married

UAE DL NO - 2282751

Education

1999

G.C.E. A/L - Pass

Gampola Zahira College, Sri Lanka

1997

G.C.E. O/L - Pass

Gampola Zahira College, Sri Lanka

Expertise

- Performance management
- Active listening
- Coaching
- Leadership
- Communication
- Customer relationship management
- Driving

Language

English - Advanced

Tamil - Native

Sinhala - Advanced

Arabic - Advanced

Hindi - Intermediate

Malayalam - Intermediate